SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SWAC) MEETING
ISLAND COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT, SOLID WASTE DIVISION

Monday, October 20, 2025 from 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.
Via Microsoft Teams
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 228 228 543 975

Passcode: S4p4UU

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1323-433-2396,,942351210# United States, Los Angeles

Phone Conference ID: 942 351 2104

- AGENDA -
Meeting Topics Outcomes

1. Call to Order 10:00 Action
2 Roll Call, Determination of Quorum, | 10:00 - 10:05 Action
and Approval of Minutes
3. Public Comment Period 10:05 - 10:10 | Information
Operations Update 10:10 - 10:25 | Information
2020 Solid Waste and Moderate Risk | 10:25 - 10:50 | Discussion
Waste Management Plan
G, Island Disposal, Inc. 10:50 - 11:15 | Discussion
Curbside Recycling Customer Survey
WSU Waste Wise Program 11:15 - 11:25 | Information
8. Open Session, Announcements, 11:25 - 11:30 | Discussion
Agenda ltems
9. Adjournment 11:30 Action




SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Discussion Form
October 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 2: Roll Call, Determination of Quorum, Approval of Minutes
PRESENTER: Gynon Nash, Solid Waste Division Attendant Supervisor

BOARD ACTION: Action ltem Discussion Information

COMMITTEE ROLE / ACTION REQUESTED

Review and approve draft meeting minutes for the July 21, 2025 meeting and welcome
aboard new SWAC Member Joan Green, Member-at-l.arge representing Central/ South
Whidbey Island. Welcome aboard, Joan!

ATTACHMENT(S)

e July 21, 2025 draft SWAC meeting minutes




ISLAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE ADVISORY (SWAC) COMMITTEE
July 21, 2025

Members Present:
George Place, Dar Christopherson, Sarah Bergquist, Rhianne Janovich, and Janusz Bajsarowicz.

Staff Present:
Jeff Hegedus (Public Works), James Sylvester (Public Works), Amanda Stevenson (Public Health),
Jamie Hamilton (Public Health), and Gynon Nash (Public Works)

Others Present: B
Katie Jerauld (Dept of Ecology), Don McDaniel (DTG), and Teny Rounds

Call to Order
The regular meeting of the Island County SWAC was.called to order on Monday, July 21, 2025, at
10:07 a.m. via Microsoft Teams meeting, by Sarah Bergqurst Charrperson

-Roll Call,-Determination of Quorum,-and Approval of Minuteg: — T
Roll call determined the correct amount of a quorum. The mrnutes for the January 27,2025 and
April 21, 2025 SWAC meetings were approved as written, since a quorum was not present on April
21, 2025. The motion for approval was made by George Place and 2nd by Dar Christopherson.
Motion approved - all in favor. :

Jeff Hegedus announced that SWAC member er Kennedy Ketoheson tendered their resignation
and thanked her for her service. :

Public Comment Period:
None

Operations Update . -
Jeff Hegedus updated the committee on operatrons
s  Solid Waste tonnage rncreased by 2% in the first half of 2025 compared to the previous
year.
¢ The com pactor control shaok with tipping floor remote video capacity has been constructed
and installed,
¢ Damaged fenomg on the top of the tipping floor walls is being replaced.
At the Camano site new railings, barrier arms and fencing is being installed. A new backhoe
has been purchased.
The North Whidbey site expansion and traffic flow improvements have been completed.
A pad for the new office at the North Whidbey site is being permitted and installed.
The Bayview site expansion is complete.

Moderate risk waste grant for the Department of Ecology for $433,000 is going hefore
BOCC for approval.

A cleanup at an encampment in Clinton is nearing completion.

e Annual biosolids land application is currently being implemented.

e The RFP for recycling services on Whidbey has been published, questions due Aug 1st,
submissions due September 15,




Amendment to SWAC Bylaws:

Since a quorum was not present on April 21, 2025, a motion to approve adding youth
representatives to SWAC had been delayed. The amendment to the bylaws adds two youth
representative position to SWAC, one for Whidbey Island and one for Camano Island for one 2 year
membership, with no renewal terms. The committee had a brief discussion concerning voting
privileges, age, and mentoring of youth members. A motion for approval was made by George Place
and 2™ by Dar Christopherson. Motion approved - all in favor.

2020 Solid Waste and Moderated Risk Waste Management Plan Update:

Jeff Hegedus informed the committee that the RFP for the update to the Solid Waste and Moderate
Risk Waste Management Plan has been advertised and proposals are due by August 8, 2025. In
preparation to participate and contribute to the development of the plan he recommends that
SWAC members familiarize themselves the existing 2020 Island County Solid Waste and Moderate
Risk Waste Management Plan and review Ecology’'s guidelines & current updates to the guidelines.

Vehicle Wrecking and Disposal:
Jeff Hegedus apprised the committee of laws and current challenges in disposing of recreational
vehicles.

WSU Waste Wise Program:
Sarah Bergquist updated the committee on the Waste Wise program:
e Collaborating with Ridwell and rePurpose for hard to recycle items
¢ Joining forces with rePurpose and Dar Christopherson for feasibility of styrofoam densifier
e Working with WIRE Whidbey Island Renewable Earth for solutions to food waste composting
e Coming this fall a course on plastics, contact Sarah if you are interested in attending

Open Session, Announcements, Agenda ltems:
Katie Jerauld, Regional Planner & Grant Manager, Dept of Ecology, emailed the following to Jeff
Hegedus to pass along to the committee:
e CAQ-DRLs Workbook Posted for use
The Cost Assessment Questionnaire-Designated Recyclables Lists Workbook (CAQ-DRLs Workbook)
is now live. It is accompanied by Guidelines text. This template captures key recycling program
information in a sortable table, clearly shows Ecology’s recommendations by material, and is a tool
for responsible recycling. It also helps locals meet planning requirements. You may find it and
accompanying guidance here: UTC and Designated Recyclables Lists.
e Recycling Reform Act
Governor Ferguson signed the Recycling Reform Act (Senate Bill 5284) on May 17, 2025, making
Washington the seventh state to enact an extended producer responsibility program for consumer
packaging. The Department of Ecology prepared this four-page summary of what the Recycling
Reform Act will do for Washington:
https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/publications/documents/2507046.pdf.
Please reach out to Recyclingreform@ecy.wa.gov with any questions.
e WA Litter Tax Update
Washington's litter tax has not been updated since it was established in 1971. The tax applies to
manufacturers, wholesalers, and retailers of commonly littered products.



Today, nearly half of the litter that accumulates in Washington every year comes from items not
covered by the litter tax, like construction debris and vehicle-related materials. Ecology proposes the
following changes:

o Update RCW 82.19.020 to include construction and motor vehicle products

o Update Chapter 70A.200 RCW by removing youth employment language to reflect modern
program operations

These changes will better reflect today’s litter sources, reduce pollution, and support more cleanup
efforts across the state.

For more information, please visit our webpage on Washington's litter tax and read our focus sheet
and draft legislative language.

You may submit written comments online through August 8, 2025, at 11:59 PM:

Modernizing Washington's Litter Prevention and Cleanup Funding- Proposed Agency Request

Legislation
Adjournment:
Sarah Bergquist adjourned the meeting at 11:35 a.m.

Approved this day of 20256

Sarah Bergquist, SWAC Chair



SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Discussion Form
October 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 4: Operations Update

PRESENTER: Jeff Hegedus, Solid Waste Division Manager

BOARD ACTION: Action ltem Discussion M information
Customer Count, Garbage Tonnage Garbage Tonnage Brzi);:“a"g"eg Recyciing Tonnage
July July Year to Date (Jan thiu July) July Yeoar to Date (Jan thru July)
2024 2025 2024 2025 2024 2028 2024 20258} 2024 2025

Public @ CV ' e v n | 1582.46| 1692, 74] 979815 980096 1 Ta.B%E . | o e T
ID & City of GH @CV | ~j2700.29[2057,28] 16799.48! 17430.43| Tan|:
50%/No Charge Glclinnot ol 27800 32010 203.09]  225.43[ Toge| o R ETET Rl PR T
Coupevilia 9442| 9620) Tow| v bn SRR ST T R T A4S 00] 66.33] 300.00| 427.97| TAse
Bayview 1439| 1353 lew| 40.04| 5569 201.06] 26362 low| 113.37%|90.20%|513.60% 618.20%| lan+
N Whidbey 343 300| la3%| 1491 7.61 83.48 76.62| isw| sosoe| s5114| 30474 374.26] T23%
Camano 45111 4228] Jew|108123/106320| a271.21] 6326821 T1%]|  86.67] 74.80| 43522 418.80|  L4%
Systam Wide 15736[18501| low%{5456.63|5708.62[33446 47|3412388 P73 R ORI il OO R

*E;éi.trmlat; I.:a.s.ea"o.n..n‘tkimber‘éf.lo.ads. ha.u;;ed
SIGNIFICANT POINTS OR EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
After a 4% tonnage increase in 2021, followed by three years of 2% annual decreases,

solid waste tonnage has increased by 2% through July, 2025, Septage tonnage increased
in 2024 by 48% to 1.4 million gallons, and then by another 10% through July, 2025.

Operations proceed as normal. In November, construction is now scheduled to install the
Coupeville compactor hydraulic power unit roof, and repair the tipping floor push walls.
The container storage area at Camano is being surveyed for leveling to increase safety,
the Camano C Bin batrier arms are now installed, and the North Whidbey container office
foundation design, permitting and construction is in process and the entry gate is heing
widened for increased safety. The Clinton encampment cleanup has been completed.

A $433,000 2 year grant for Moderate Risk Waste collection and disposal from the
Department of Ecology has been completed and approved. Clean Harbors has been
retained under the new state contract as the service provider for Moderate Risk Waste
disposal. The current contract for recycling services on Whidbey lIsland expires on
December 31, 2025 and a Request for Proposals for continuation of services has been
published. Following evaluations and interviewing, low bidder and current service provider
DTG has been selected for recommendation of award of contract. The current contract
for biosolids land application expires on December 31, 2025 and will go out to bid. New
guidelines for PFAS in biosolids is anticipated in 2026.

Landfill monitoring and maintenance work proceeds routinely as required.




SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Discussion Form
October 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 5: 2020 Solid Waste and Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan
PRESENTER: Jeff Hegedus, Solid Waste Division Manager

BOARD ACTION: Action ltem M Discussion Information

SIGNIFICANT POINTS OR EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

A Request for Proposals for consulting services for the required five year update to the
2020 Island County Solid Waste and Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan (Plan) has
been completed. Five proposals from qualified bidders were evaluated, and low bidder
SCS Engineers is being recommended for service provision. It is a primary function of
SWAC to participate and contribute to the develop of the plan, without which the plan
cannot be approved.

-~“The-scope of work to-update the Plan is organized ‘according to the following tasks:- -

Task 1: Visionary Process

At the outset of the project, Contractor will meet with County staff and other stakeholders
to discuss the approach for the updated Plan. This meeting and its outcome will set the
framework for the Plan Update — both the process and the project outcome. As part of
this task, the Contractor wilk:

* Review existing Plan goals and objectives with County staff, and with the SWAC
and other stakeholders at a SWAC meeting.

« ldentify important issues and areas of concem to be addressed in the Plan Update
and prioritize the list based on input from stakeholders. Some of the challenges
that the County aims at targeting in the Plan update include population growth and
waste tonnage throughout recent contract changes and associated rate changes,
facility upgrades (including pending needs), program changes (litter control) and
other policy and regulatory changes, such as product stewardship laws and the
Organics Bill HB 1799.

» |dentify which programs and policies from the Plan were implemented and which
were not, and identify areas that need expansion, updating, and other necessary
changes.

¢ Provide suggestions for revised goals and objectives.

Task 2: Background Research and Initial Planning

The purpose of this task is to develop an inventory of the available information pertaining
to the solid waste system. Contractor will seek to gain an understanding of the existing
policies, programs, and facilities, and the goals and objectives moving forward, and will
use this information to identify future alternatives that will be evaluated in the Planning
process. For this task, the Contractor will:




Prepare and submit a short questionnaire to County and Cities staff and SWAC
members requesting information on the existing solid waste system policies,
programs, and facilities.

Review data from the County, Cities, and the Ecology regarding disposal, diversion
and recycling. Meet with the stakeholders (Cities, SWAC and Ecology) as needed.
Review the County’s existing Comprehensive Plan regarding population
projections.

Review other State, County, and City documents that may impact or be impacted
by the updated Plan.

Work with County staff and the SWAC to develop criteria that will be used to
evaluate alternative strategies. The criteria will support the plan goals and
objectives and will incorporate the State's Solid Waste Plan goals into the overall
decision-making framework.

Task 3: Preliminary Analysis (Existing Conditions and Needs Analysis)

At the outset of this task, Contractor will coordinate with County staff and SWAC to initiate
~the-update of the Plan in compliance with current Ecology guidelines. As part of thistask,
Contractor will:

Review existing programmatic and facility objectives to determine if they should be
continued, revised, or discontinued.

Work with County staff and SWAC and the SWAC subcommittee to develop criteria
that can be used to evaluate planning options, including new criteria that will
incorporate current regulatory developments and considerations into an overall
decision-making framework.

Task 4: Plan Update
For this task, Contractor will undertake the following:

Prepare a current waste generation analysis and projections.

Evaluate existing promotion and education, waste reduction, recycling and
arganics programs, and identify needs and strategies for policy, program, and
facility enhancements.

Evaluate the adequacy of current disposal and transfer facilities and collection
systems to meet existing and future needs and identify strategies for these facilities
and systems.

Evaluate existing construction, demolition and land clearing debris and building
management program elements and identify needs and alternative strategies.
Review disaster debris management policies and programs and identify needs and
alternative strategies.

Review and update conditions and needs of additional programs to meet the
County’s goals and objectives and state requirements for handiing MRW and other
special waste types.

Summarize existing administration and enforcement programs and identify future




needs.
e Prepare a 20-year implementation schedule.

Task 4.1: Waste Stream Characterization and Projections

The purpose of this task is to provide updated estimates and a projection for waste
generated in Island County, including trends in generation, recycling, and disposal; waste
generation forecasts for the 6- and 20-year planning periods; and waste composition.
Estimates and projections will be based primarily on existing data from prior Island County
Waste Characterization Study and data published by the Ecology. Primary tasks include:
¢ Review historic data from Island County and Ecology regarding disposal, diversion,
and recycling.
» Obtain County population projections from the Washington State Office of
Financial Management.
¢ Prepare waste composition estimates using the Island County Waste
Characterization Study
¢ Obtain recycling and diversion quantity data from Ecology's annual recycling
______ survey.—— - S O O
¢ Estimate composition and quantities of overall countywide disposal, recycling, and
generation.
» Describe historic trends in disposal, recycling, and generation.
e Prepare 6- and 20-year waste generation projections.

Task 4.2: Waste Reduction and Recycling

The purpose of this task is to review existing waste reduction and recycling programs and
to recommend any strategies to meet the priorities established in RCW 70.95 to reduce
the amount of waste generated, provide incentives and mechanism for source separation,
and establish recycling opportunities for the source separated waste. Primary tasks
include:

¢ Review information on existing residential and commercial waste reduction,
recycling, and food waste programs and incorporate updates from the County,
municipalities, certificated haulers, and permitted facilities. Information is expected
to include:

o Current data on the types and quantities of materials collected and
processed by municipal and certificated hauler collection programs or by
permitted facilities.

o Current policies and incentive programs designed to reduce waste
generation.

+ Review designated recyclable materials and assess the viability of recycling
markets.

» Review and identify key waste reduction and recycling issues, needs, and
opportunities and new regulatory policies that support waste reduction and
recycling.

» ldentify opportunities to improve or expand current waste reduction and recycling,




programs by considering:
o Materials that are currently disposed of in large quantities.
o Materials for which there are viable markets available to Island County.
o The generators of those materials.
o The current recycling infrastructure.
» ldentify waste reduction and source separation strategies.
e Assess the Plan’s impact on the costs of solid waste collection, in conformance
with the guidelines established by the WUTC.
» Finalize recommendations after review by County to ensure that proposed
alternatives are responsive to needs of and conditions in Island County.

Task 4.3: Organics

The purpose of this task is to evaluate the existing policies, programs, and infrastructure
for organics management in the County, including yard debris, wood waste, food waste,
and agricultural waste. As part of this section of the Plan Update, Contractor will develop
a wasted food reduction and food waste diversion plan.

Another focus of organics material management will be to address key requirements of
HB 1799. Driven by this organics management house bill, Ecology is developing guidance
in five key areas: Research, Collection, Processing, Markets, and Prevention. The law
states that after July 1, 2024, new and updated local comprehensive solid waste
management plans must incorporate provisions for the collection and management of
organic materials from both residential and non- residential customers. Additionally,
starting on January 1, 2025, county comprehensive plans must include provisions
allowing for the siting of organics management facilities to accommodate the necessary
capacity for organics collection. Contractor will discuss these requirements upfront with
the County and address these HB 1799 related requirements in the Plan along with other
requirements of HB 1799. Primary tasks under this analysis will include:
e Review existing information on yard debris drop-off and composting, and curbside
collection programs.
¢ Review processing facilities in the County.
s Review markets for compost materials.
« Review the State wasted food reduction and food waste diversion plan.
» |dentify opportunities to prevent and reduce the wasting of edible food by residents
and businesses.
e Review HB 1799 related requirements with the County and identify strategies to
address identified requirerments.

Task 4.4: Contamination Reduction and Outreach

The Contractor will review and update the contamination reduction and outreach plan that
meets the new requirements described in RCW 70.95.090(10). To develop a plan that is
tailored to the unique needs and conditions of Island County, Contractor will work with the
County to identify key contaminants through communication with regional recycling




processors, and to gather input on top contaminants of concern and their impacts on the
recycling system in the County. This will include the costs of contamination on recycling
processing and impacts on commodity values and marketability of recyclables collected
in Island County. Contractor will also draw on data recently compiled in Washington on
top contaminants in residential recycling streams, and other available data to update the
recycling contamination reduction and outreach plan. '

Task 4.5: Other Policies, Programs, and Infrastructure Needs and Strategies

The purpose of this task is to evaluate the existing policies, programs, and infrastructure
that are part of the existing solid waste system in the County and identify future needs
and alternatives to meet those needs. Based on the results of the waste generation
analysis and waste reduction, recycling, and organics assessments, Contractor will
complete the following:
» Evaluate the adequacy of current collection, transfer, and disposal facilities and
collection systems to meet existing and future needs and identify future options.
e Review existing moderate risk waste and special waste policies, programs, and
» ldentify additional programs to meet the County’s goals and objectives, and state
requirements for handling moderate risk waste, special waste, construction,
demolition and land clearing debris, and disaster debris.
e Summarize existing administration and enforcement programs and identify future
needs.

Task 4.6: Implementation Plan and Budgetary Requirements

The purpose of this task is to establish an implementation schedule of the recommended
policies, programs, and facilities, and to use that schedule to develop a prefiminary budget
for implementation. To that end, the following will be undertaken:

« Prepare implementation schedule for short- and long-term phases.

« Request information from the County and Cities to be incorporated into the budget
process.

« LUtilize WUTC guidelines, identify the costs and funding sources for the various
programs to be implemented, including facility fees, grants, and other
mechanisms.

¢ Prepare a 20-year implementation schedule,

e Prepare a WUTC cost assessment.

Task 5: Public and Agency Participation Process

The Plan update must be communicated to key stakeholders for review and acceptance
at regular intervals throughout the project's timetable. Significant community and public
issues will be identified at monthly meetings with municipal and SWAC representatives,
then considered in the draft Plan update and ultimately in the Final adopted Plan.

To facilitate communication among the principal parties concerned with the project,




Contractor will work with County staff to ensure that materials are distributed to members
of the SWAC in a timely manner for review prior to meetings. As part of this task,
Contractor will prepare a presentation for use by local representatives for their study
sessions as needed. Contractor will document notes from public meetings regarding the
Plan update. A key assumption for this Task is that public engagement will be led by the
County staff and that the Contractor will remotely support the County staff with needed
information (agenda, draft documents, notes etc.).

Task 6: Preparation of Documents

After completing the aforementioned tasks, Contractor will initiate the preparation of Plan
related documents as explained below:

Task 6.1: Preliminary Draft Plan

The Preliminary Draft Plan will be submitted for review and comments by County staff
and the SWAC. Following incorporation of comments into the Preliminary Draft Plan,
Contractor will produce the revised Preliminary Draft Plan for submittal to the County.

-Upon.receipt by -the -County,-the revised-Rreliminary-Draft Plan-will be made available by -

the County to all participating jurisdictions for a 30-day review period. At the end of the
30-day review period, the SEPA process will be initiated.

Following public commentary, Contractor will further revise the Preliminary Draft Plan, as
necessary. The Preliminary Draft Plan will then be submitted to Ecology for review and
comment. One electronic version of the Preliminary Draft Plan for submittal to Ecology
and WUTC will be provided to the County. One set of minor comments from each agency
(i.e., Ecology and WUTC) is assumed as part of the Scope of Work.

Task 6.2: Draft Plan

Contractor will revise the Preliminary Draft Plan and WUTC Cost Assessment based on
comments received from Ecology and the WUTC, respectively. The Final Draft Plan will
include a summary of comments received, responses to comments, and changes made
to the Draft Plan. At this stage, all participating jurisdictions must adopt the Final Draft
Plan. After the local adoption process is complete, the Final Draft Plan must be submitted
to Ecology for final review and approval. Contractor will prepare the Final Draft Plan for
submittal to Ecology. One electronic version of the Final Draft Plan for submittal to
Ecology will be provided to the County.

Task 6.3: SEPA Checldist

Contractor will assist the County in preparing the SEPA checklist. The following will be
undertaken by Contractor:
» Evaluate the draft Plan Update's likely environmental impacts and identify
hecessary changes or mitigation measures for incorporation into the draft Plan.
¢ Prepare the SEPA environmental checklist, following the established guidelines.
¢ Assist in determining whether to issue a determination of non-significance (DNS),
DNS with mitigation conditions (MDNS), or significance/scoping notice




(DS/Scoping). The latter would begin the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS)
process, which if required, is not part of the Scope of Work.

COMMITTEE ROLE / ACTION REQUESTED

» Review the 2025 plan at https:/islandcountywa.gov/DocumentCenter/View/3418

e Review Ecology Guidelines at
https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/publications/summarypages/1007005.html

* Review current updates to the Guidelines at
https://app.box.com/s/k8gz06zj2Igbeji6vhv8cwybpdpvk6x8

ATTACHMENT(S)



SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Discussion Form
October 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 6: Island Disposal, Inc. Curbside Recycling Customer Survey
PRESENTER: Andrews Riggs, Site Manager, Island Disposal, Inc.

BOARD ACTION: Action Item M Discussion Information

SIGNIFICANT POINTS OR EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Istand Disposal, Inc. has proposed to increase solid waste management levels of service
through the addition of residential curbside collection of recyclable materials to current
curbside collection programs. While curbside collection of solid waste would not be
mandatory, residential customers choosing to have curbside collection of solid waste
would also receive, as part of the bundled service, curbside collection of designated
recyclable materials. Residential customers with curbside solid waste service would not

need to self-haul recyclable materials to the transfer station or drop box facilities, and

- “recycling ratés would increase,

Chapter 11.3, Recycling Recommendations in the approved 2020 Island County Solid
Waste and Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan ‘when market conditions improve.’
On April 15, 2024 the Island County Solid Waste Advisory Committee unanimously
approved recommendation of the proposal, and staff concurs. On October 9, 2024 the
proposal was presented to the Board of County Commissioners at Work Session. As
requested by the Commissioners, a follow-up Work Session is being scheduled. It is
anticipated that further discussion and development will be incorporated into public
process associated with the current 5 year update to the 2020 Solid Waste and Moderate
Risk Waste Management Plan.

To assess current market conditions regarding the proposal, Island Disposal conducted
a customer survey. A total of 4,200 surveys were sent to customers, and 2,156 responses
were received.

Detailed results of the survey will be presented, and are attached.

COMMITTEE ROLE / ACTION REQUESTED

ATTACHMENT(S)

» Island Disposal Curbside Recycle Survey
e Curbside Collection Proposal




QD
N
2z
> >
<
—
== 2
g
AN D
(&
(<9
o

Islgnd b




‘pajohoau s12b pa3oa)j0d
|DII21DW J2YjayMm puD ‘1503 ‘DII23140 20UDIda20D Bulpunolins wsioi}lO
Jo mco_ﬁmsw fia3 y3m aansoddns FiBuiuijaymiane sjuaWILI0D wiDgIaA

JU2WWO0 WIIDGJaA D 3J2] Syuapuodsal 9QQ’L

woaboud Ul 3s2423Ul JO |2A2] BUIOS PaIDIIPUl SIUBPUOMSa JO %hE
wpaboud ul 3521231 Jo j2A2] ybiy » pajpoipul sjuapuodsal Jo %R/ e
(2104 asuodsau 9LG) sjuapuodsal 9GL'T

ino juas shaauns QQZ'ty

M1 haAahg



PISAISIUITIRIBION =

ptR - S : ﬁ ; i e
SRRV TRk R Bl e . - m :

i iy

- paisasau
IBYMIWOS

pasaau fusp,

£:paddpys  0g1'g (pasemsuy

cwieigoad ajohoal mﬁ_._mnso Jennuapisal e ul 184Ul JO 18A8) JNOA SI 1BYM



§§§§§§§§‘Oﬂ;‘o

| G:peddpis  #GI'Z spesemsUY

| £S90IAIBS 8]0A031 BpIsqInd

JeluapISal 01 8qLIOSQNS 01 UOISIOBP INOA 8oUBNYYUI 1S0D )M Aj2)1] MOH
|




%O0L %06 %08 %OL %08 %0S %O0P OE 0T  %OL %0

_ 8¢ peddps  111'Z pesamsuy

¢801AIBS 8]19A081 8pIsqind
Jenuapisal (uojjes 96) v_muaihmcuo-&m\,m ue asn NOA pinom ‘uojido ayj uaAlD



§§§kﬁ§§§§§sg

b
e
-
|
_

| # ¢Mmainkeg 1o ‘ajjiaadno) JoqieH Jeo

9:paddpiS  ESIT :pasamsUY

YLION Ul 3131198} U0I103]j02 3)0A0a1 a1ijje1es ay3 8zijiin noA op Ajjuanbai) moH



et . Mttt

L

i B R R R

AR R ED

TeeTe




Inydj2y AiaA 05 2 pjnom 221AJ2S 2pISGIND D PUD AP 03 2]qun 24D Audp
"JUaWUOJIAUR 1no 10} Ja1sp2 Bulphoas a3pw pinoys Ajjpaa Ajjpaa puvjs) Aagpiym,
L JualuaAU0d 0S5 Yo s pup aiayy buidhoaa apisquind aaoy app st Ajlwy ay) auaym

v 03 ob am Aagpiym uo jou uaypp “buijohoas apisquno 2avy 03 2A0] pjNopA,,

. Swall 2|qojohoaa jo asodsip 03 ‘dnyoid Apeam Aw o3 uvo abvoguob
abup| puodas v ppp 03 pao1oy SDM | 3003 31 JJ0ya/awil ay3 Ag paboanoosip
som Inq ‘ajoficea 03 paly | ‘Yyovag 1SaA\ U0 J2UMODUIOY ‘JOIUS UaMaU D SYY,

[PuD|s! 243 uo 242y uonndo uv poy am Ji asow 2Johoaa pjnom |

. S2|qpjohoaa si ysoa3 ano jjoy unyjy 2ol ‘uaddoy Siy3 2ADY 03 2A0] PJNOA

. Buiphoau s1 235DM Uno Jo 945/ Inoqy

Jwpiboud buiphoau ayy uibaq asvalg,

.2Jow 30| D pajofioal am pud 2]33V2S WU {31 2A0] PINOAA,

J2]9ho2. 03 uipa| ajdoad Audw os djay pjnom 3 jjuaddoy siyy a3pw asva|y,
JJuondo siy3 uaalb a)ohoaa 03

paboanooua ai0w 24 2jdoad 3py3 adoy pup buliayo syl INOgD pajidxa 2D I,
. PuD|si 2y3 uo

paau fijnuy am ao1Au8s D 53] idySY uaddoy dn oid buiohoass ay3 a3pw ISVId,

PaaN 24|

n

”

e & & @ & 0 @



Ul 3 Buiyoy svb/awiy puads am Jpym fig 125440 SI 3502 DIIXT Y SSIW puUD

obv suvah may v puvjsi ay3 03 buirow 03 Joid sadiasas 2jofidaa buirby 03 pasn auem M,
.i2]9DpJoyym 31 daa3y asv2|d Inq ‘paiayo fippaip jou si bulphoas Joyy Azoio s3),

« Ulq Yson

Jojnbaa uno jo azis ay3 2onpaa sn djay |im uiq bulohicaa 06 9g v Buisn “(Ajasow) 22y

s1 @9IAJas oY) AjjuaJund asnpoeq saiijiovy Buljohoaa a31jj210s 2y 3oDdwi SIYY |jIM MoK,
.} 1oddns 03 31g © buifind sn yizom 2q pinom 3oyl pud ‘aofoas 03 sioqybiau Jno Jo awos
2bpanodoua pinom 31 JuUlYl am 2SNDI2Q IDIAIBS SIYY Ul PaISaIAIUI 24D AN Y@M Jaylo fians
maiafing 03 buiap suvaw 3oyl J1 uaAe ‘3j9hdaa 03 2NUNUOD |IIM aM ‘TDYM J233DW ON],

. 20IAJ2S papaau siy3 J2440 03 Moy Ino aunbiy uva noh adoy op | pup - siy3 40}

[|D w,] "pa3dadop 2q 03 Ajexyl) 2uow Ajgpgoud 2404242y puD 2|qISIA SS3| 2[331] D 2q P{NOM 3!
uayy 2od dnjaid ysoJa3 Jojnbaa ay3 Yyum pajpung si 3 J| "anssi uD 2g |jIm 3502 os Aguvau
S2131]10D4 2244 OM3 03 SS200D 2ADY Op aMm Ing buljphoaa apisquno 3a0ddns 03 2a0] pinom |,

. Juasaud

10 yspJ3 ay3 ojul buiob sajqopohisas jo |07 » 24D 2uay) auns w | ¢hjaybis pasios 2q pjnoo
$2014d U01302]|02 YSDJ3 pUD ‘U0IIR||0D UYSDI] JO 3SOD BY3 YM ,224), 2G p|nod 3 sdoydag
2[9ho2. 03 2)doad aziAlUBoUI 03 JapJo Ul [PWIUIW 2q pjnoys woiboid siyy Joy 150D,
dnya1d Buohioas fpjeamiq Joy |1 Juaaund 2y 2)diay find o3 Addoy aq pjnom

| "Bujofioaa 03 pajoaap 2q 03 paau jou 20pds abpiDb 2ADY 03 240 pjnom | jiiiunor pupis|
paipaodiodulun Joy 221a4as buijohoas v 1ub3s asva)d aspajd aspe)d asva|d asD2)d asDa|d,,

1590 2y




Liuoizdo dn y21d v aavY 03 pauisap puo Jnidjay ._un_:m 2q B:oa 31 'maindog
03 31 2){03 03 22UVYD 2y3 2AVY ] 240429 35N0Y 343 S]|14 3 puo bunoAsaa jo jJo)v a0y ], e
L2shoy
243 ur dn s2)1d bunAs2. 243 puv p21qoSIP WL ] 22UlS 3IAIBS SIY3 2AvY 03 buiyiAuo Aod
pInom I ;25024 "2]q!ssod so Loos so buiaAda. ap1sqund pazu Aj23nj0sqo apm Aj3uanbauy
p2sn i 31 SN 03 352502 S 30Y3 20UIS UOII0) bunoAdzaa puvjaald ay3 asnam, e
JA3unwwod uno
30 SJaquizW P21qUSIP PUD AJ2p)2 243 403 n3diay Ajpoioadsa 2q Jim siy3 Moy 22s uod 1
"Bulizpisuod 104 NoA yuoyL AJUNWWOD N0 03 JuaWwA0JdW) JNJIPUOM © 24 PINOM SIYL, e
5143 buiapisuod Joy noA yuoyl *Aluapie 243 puv aw djay Ajjoa4
pnom Ja1sv2 bunaisza bunjow “buiop 2q pinoys 1 buiyzhiana op 03 Japaoy sy ‘2bo 1 sy,
Li2uWoy Aw ur Appinb 2u0w dnping BupAdau o pu 326 03 payoxe
As2n 2q pinom ‘(22m J2d sAvp ma3 v u2do Ajuo 240 YIIym) s123uad buraA2. 03 0b 03 diuy
0 YoNs s3] puv 2snoy Jno ul dn s2)1d bunaAoay jAagpiym 03 2wWod 03 SIY3 JOJ PR3IDX2 05,
Jaus Auy
© 03 umop uiq 2bgaob Jon3ov uno poy am ‘z)3303s U] "s)1ods pooy 3nd 03 2901d © pazu
am puo pJoA Big © 2ADY 2 "UDIFI2]]0D 23SOMPIDA Ul P2352.23Ul AYIA 24 OS]0 P|NOM 2M,, »

0UNUIAW) Y|




‘buijohoau ur 23pdionund 03 Jupm/paau 3,ucp oym sn Jo asoyl Joj saay/sabupyo ppo 3uop aspald,
. JU2ID1}42 3500 Jo 2A1Day2 Auaa si buijohoaa aaaijeq 3 uop Ajysauoy |,

«£Pp2johoaua aq Ajpniov sbuiyy pjnom ‘puy “abup) swaas uojwb 96,

. 23soM paph apnjou| sonsojd Ajpioadsa ‘sajqpjohioas asow a3p]

. 2boop2a4q Jo asnwo2aq swall ssp)b 2313 Jou pip Ing ‘sejohdau pip 24042q pan]

aMm DY) 20D|d D SD sSDJH 233 oS noh J1 Iyl 2d1u 2q pinom 31 ‘woaboud apdficas ay3 Juawadwi op noh 4,
Juig apohoau

2Y3 ul pamo||p 2q pjnom swiall jo sadhy Joym puo 2o1id ay3 uo Juapuadap si 21AIBS SIYI ASN PINOM | JBYIBYM,
. 2W J0J dAISUadX2 003 2G P|NOM 22IAJaS 2p1Sqand oyl Auiom |,

. D2JD 2133025 2y3 Ul Ao Jaylo fusna 231 2244 2q pjnoys 3,

2244 1O} J2JU2D J2JSUDI]

ay3 03 buyofioas Aw 2303 uo | "2wbs 30DX2 ay3 paurpwial 3503 Aw yi s 31 Buisn Japisuoo p,j Aiom Ajuo ay
403004 B1g © 29 pjnom 3500 os ‘sdwinp 2|qV|IDAD 2y3 IV 2244 sI 2ohoaa mou Jybry,

S2pohoaa hw buwug

03 pivd 326 | a1aym 23035 Jo IN0 233 03 2nUIUOD |jIm | uay) aB6uDyd 01 Bulob 2uv nofi Ji Inq uol D DYy Bp,
p2jofizas fijjon3op 2up pa3oajjoo sway fiuv ay3 DY) paunssp aq 03 JUDM |,

sHnodua’}uho) ay|

"




Island Disposal
Residential Curbside Recycle

Proposal

October 2024




Introduction:

At present, only residents of the City of Oak Harbor, the Town of Coupeville, and Naval Housing
have access to curbside recycling services on Whidbey Island. This leaves nearly 70% of Whidbey
Island residents without convenient access to recycling services, While Island County provides
excellent drop box collection-facilities for recycling, a recent customer survey conducted by Island
Disposal reveated that over 87% of our customers desire a curbside collection program. This
highlights a significant need for a more accessible and efficient recycling solution. Implementation
of a curbside recycling program aims to address the overwheiming demand for convenient
recycling services among our residents while supporting Island County's Solid Waste Management
plan objectives.

Proposal Details:
¢ County Commissioners approve a minimum level of service ordinance that includes
curbside recycling for each solid waste collection customer.
¢ |sland Disposal customers would receive a 96-gallon recycle container for mixed recycling
along with their existing garbage service.
¢ Acceptable items include plastics, paper, cardboard, and metals.

Benefits:

¢ Supports Island County's Solid Waste Management plan objectives, including waste
reduction, encouraging recycling, and long-term capital planning.

s Provides residents with convenient access 1o recycling services, leading to increased
participation and reduced environmental impact.

¢ Byreducing the need for residents to travel to collection centers and the transfer station,
the program would contribute to waste reduction and environmental stewardship goals.

e  Offers cost savings for the community through economies of scale, with the bundled
program being approximately 35% less expensive than a subscription-based model.

¢ Enables a fasterimplementation process, as the bundled program allows for immediate
capital allocation without the uncertainty associated with subscription-based enrollment.

Conclusion:

The implementation of a bundled curbside recycling program represents a significant step towards
achieving our shared goals of waste reduction, environmental stewardship, and community
sustainability. By partnering with Island Disposal, Island County has the opportunity to provide
residents with a convenient and cost-effective recycling solution while still having the option for
residents to use the satellite collections facilities for glass and bulk recycling materials.

Recommendation:

We hereby request that Island County consider and support our proposal for implementing a
bundled curbside recycling program. This initiative offers substantial benefits to residents, the
environment, and the community at large, and repraesents a proactive step towards achieving our
waste management goals.




|psodold |pbsodsig pub|s]

ONI'TOADdd

AVILNIAISd d
ALNNOD ANVISI




‘uollpzi|ian wpiboid sebpinoaus pup
anlllqiyoid 1500 30U S| 1py} jujod 2o1ud p
1D sjlusplsal s,|psods|q pup|s| 01 wpiboud
BuljoAoal a|gisuodsal A||DIUSWUOIIAUS UD

Buipiaoid 031 paillwwod s| |psodsig pubp|s|

INIWIDVNVIN LSOO

"Juswaboupw S|DIISIDW B|gDUIDISNS
21o0woud 01 8AI1DIYIUI §,81D15 UOLBUIYSOA
01 |pabBajul S1 9|04 SIYL "SI931Uad AI8A0D8I
o1 buiddiys pup ‘[plisipw jo buissasoud
‘Salllpowwod 3|qp|2A231 JO UOIID3||0D 104

}lomswpay 1sngqol D spy [psodsig pup|s|

INIWIDVNVIN
STVIdILVIN 3TaVNIVLSNS

*juplioduwl

210U U8aQ JaAau spY ||1ipup| 2y3

woJ} sallipowwod a|qp|a2Ada4 Bulliaalq
‘Bujuipwals A1100dp2 [|1}pUD| JO SIDBA
8T Aj@1pwixoiddp spy Aj3usaind sa1p1s

pallun ayl moys saipwilsa A1ysnpu]

NOILDNAa3y
TI4ANVYT/NOISHIAIAQ FLSYM

‘10442 SIYyl Ul 2|0l [D1IA
D Apjd ‘saop pup ‘upd |psods|g Pup|s|
*A114014d Do sp BujjoAoea pup uoilonpal

915DM 01 Pa3llWwWod soy AlUNod pup|s]

NV1d dINOD 31SVM dI10S
ALNNOD ANVSI 1d0ddnNsS

‘UOIIN|0S JBISD3 UD 84|SBP Sjusplsal

10y} ID3|D 2WOd3q SDY 1| 'SUOIIDIS
uol1oa|]0o2 BulA|ino o) [DIISIDW 3|gD|DAD8
[NDY-}|85 03} S12WOISND |DIIUapIsal

10 %0/ 24inbay swpiboud Juaiin)

ONITOAD3IY IOVINOINT
® SA33IN SHINOLSND L3N

INFINLININOD
ONITOADIY
1vS0OdSId
aNVSI




*$231N0J JUa!21448 pup 3|gpl1s Buiaby
AQ 120dWw |DIUSWIUOIIAUS SBSDBID9(Q =

‘uol1p|siba|

24N1nj} o1 adusiayppo o) A1unod

2yl suojiisod pup suolidipsinl
12410 yim Aunod pup|s] subl|y «

‘uolipjuswae|dwi

uodn Aj21pipaww] woiboud
0] SS@220D 3ADY PINOM SISWOISND ||V =

‘Buiokoau

s9HDIN0OUS PUD UOISISAIP 91SDM
|plyualod saspadoul Ajqupoijiubls .

*821A185 8y} 3ADY 0}

paiinbais ag pjnom 824284 01 Ysim 1ou “Bupniasieuapysad

10) $18WO1SND 0} 1S0D SI9MOT =«
Oop Oym siawolsnd |psodsig pup|s] 4 + %3 1

:SIODVLINVAAVSIA -S1143N3d

‘y@am 1aylo AIaAs padlAlas ag p|nom 1oyl Jauipluod Bui|oAoss uo||pb o
D 2AI1823) OS|D P|NOM S3DIAI3S 3}SDM 5, psodsig pup|s| Jo aBplupApD 83D1 01 YSIM
oYM SI2WO01SND ||V "S221A13s 2|2A23) pup 26pqupb J0J 8D1AI8S JO [2A8] WNWIUIW

D luswa|dwi 01 AIUNOD PUD|S| Y3im uolidunfuod uj dlom pinom |psodsig pubnj|s|

AJIAd3S 1DA0FE B FDvEHENYD
A3INIdNOD 40 NOILVLNIWITdINI

SNOLDINNODAISYA




S1BLEISND OO0°OT 10 JUNGD JSWOISHD Pa1R{NBal 1N WSLIND PUD (36042AD o1j1A3dN0D) J6 UMOL) YIuow Jad pajoAoel 31SPM JO “Sq| §8Z U0 PasKd «

DS PDOJ PUD

SUOISSIWS mwo:_o.mz suonIP1S Huj|2A094 911[|9105 O] BUIALID SS[DIYDA JOMa]  »

"Yuow yoba

{I4PUD| SUY Woy _umtma_,o [DUBIDW 3|gO|DAD3l JO ,SUOY GFT JO splomdn .

HUUQCL_ [OJUSUWIUOITAUT

(1(9)(£)060'96°0L MDY YHM Auno) subily
"suoIIppuawwodal BulpAds. 101 UDld 21SDAA PIOS AIUNOD PUD|S| S|j1IHN4

: “Ayuotid dol b so
Bul|3A23] pUD UONONPSI 31SDM 0] JUBUWITILILICTY S,A1UN0YD mfu uoddng

” *SaWINOA

815DM JaMO| YBnolyl s31S00 uoibls Jaisupl] Buianpai ul Bclou ay: piy

SOTU]

*1500 JUDLIND WG] [[IG S821AI9S 91SDM AJYluow 115y}
1amo] AjaAloale pinem Uaiym szis Jauimuod afpgupb aonpeal 0] ajgp
aq pnom sJawolsnd AUDW IsASMOH “yuow Jad 05 9% Ajtowixoiddp

Ag) 2SD3UDUI [{I SIDIAISS SIS0M JIBY] 335 PINOM SISWI0ISND
*91SDM 2]0A031 01 POYISW JUIIUSAUCD D SADY P[NOM SISWIOISND)

To0dW BWoIsNy

mmmnﬂoxwxqﬂm |m|m<

OL 1i43NI8 1SILVIYD THL IAIAOY Smoﬁ ANVIST IHL NO wu:&mm mdimm aNVv ILSVYM aa1anNng v

VS04OYd T¥S0dSIa ANYIST



SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Discussion Form
October 20, 2025

AGENDA ITEM 7: WSU Waste Wise Program
PRESENTER: Sarah Bergquist, WSU Extension

BOARD ACTION: Action Item Discussion

M Information

SIGNIFICANT POINTS OR EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

An update will be provided on the WSU
https://extension.wsu.edu/island/nrs/waste-wise/ .

COMMITTEE ROLE / ACTION REQUESTED

ATTACHMENT(S)

Waste

Wise

program



